

GENERAL FEEDBACK FOR ESSAYS

Content (40%)

- Your interpretation should be in depth, comprehensive and academic.
- Always address the asked part. It should be evident in your outline, which should be self-explanatory in nature. Essays/Outlines that give related information without addressing the asked part do not qualify.
- The whole essay should be relevant. Even if 1-2 arguments are irrelevant the essay will not pass.
- Distribution of topic should be according to the demand of the topic statement i.e. if there is one scoring point it should be given more weight, if there are 2 or more scoring points all should be given equal weight.
- All claims made in the essay must be substantiated. Out of 15-17 arguments at least 9-10 should be academically backed with proper references. The rest should be backed by either case studies or generally known information.
- Evidence must be authentic and come from proper and authentic academic sources. Newspapers do not qualify as an academic source. Illustrations and vague mentions of events do not qualify as academic evidence.
- Essays that are lacking in evidence do not qualify.

LANGUAGE (25%)

- Focus on enhancing your grammar as any essay with 4-5 grammatical mistakes does not pass.
- Your essay must be in the tone and tense of the topic statements. Essays that fail to comply do not pass.
- Your sentence structure should be simple, yet clear and diversified.
- Vocabulary used should be simple, clear and concise. Expression should always be formal and academic.
- You are never to write in 1st and 2nd person pronouns.
- You must always use the given keywords and your topic for your thesis statements and main headings in your outline.

STRUCTURE (20%)

- Your essay must follow the selected pattern and that structure should be maintained throughout.
- **INTRODUCTION:** The introduction is the longest paragraph of the essay, at least 200 words. It should start with a hook, must give the glimpse of what's to come and must have a thesis statement. Besides hook, your introduction should not have any sort of information and reference. Avoid definitions in introduction.

- **BODY PARAGRAPHS:** Approximately 150 words at most and all the body paragraphs must be consistent in length. Should follow the proper structure of an academic paragraph i.e. it must have a topic sentence, supporting point, evidence and concluding sentence. The topic sentence and concluding sentence must align with each other. There should be no new information in the concluding sentence. One paragraph represents one subheading in the outline and consists of one idea.
- **CONCLUSION:** Must start with the concluding phrase. There should be no new information in the conclusion. It should recap the arguments. Conclusion does not have any examples and information. If you are ending it on a hopeful note, remember that solutions and hope are not the same.

COHERENCE (15%)

- There should be connectivity and flow between the paragraphs. Use proper connectors for this purpose not firstly, secondly, thirdly and so on.
- The sequencing of paragraphs must be logical.
- The essay must align with the outline in sequence, idea, and content. If not it will be deemed incoherent.
- Unity of idea must be maintained within the paragraph, otherwise it will be considered incoherent.

Name: Muhammad Yaqub Shakeel
Batch: 397
LMS ID: 39043

The year 2025... Turning point for Pakistan

Outline

1. Introduction

a) The World is moving towards modernity every time to ensure development and progress. However, historical context reflect that the condition of any state in certain time remained a turning point in different era.

b) Thesis statement

2. Why 2025 is the year of turning point for Pakistan?

a) Defence pact with Saudi Arabia reduced security threat for Pakistan

1) Attack on one country will be consider attack on both

b) International investment in Pakistan boosted the economy of Pakistan

1) US investment of \$1.2b in Balochistan

c) ~~Pakistan~~ Stance of Pakistan on international conflict resulted to establish peace

1) Pakistan stance on Gaza-Israel conflict

2) Pakistan stance on Iran-Israel conflict

Name: Muhammad Yaqoob Shakeel
Batch: 397
LMS ID: 39043

The year 2025... Turning point for Pakistan

19/10/25

Outline

1. Introduction

a) The world is moving towards modernity every time to ensure development and progress. However, historical context reflect that the condition of any state in certain time remained a turning point in different era.

Out of context

b) Thesis statement

2. Why 2025 is the year of turning point for Pakistan?

a) Defence pact with Saudi Arabia reduced security threat for Pakistan

Not an argument.

1) Attack on one country will be consider attack on both

b) International investment in Pakistan boosted the economy of Pakistan

How was that a turning point?

1) US investment of \$1.2b in Balochistan

c) Pakistan Stance of Pakistan on international conflict resulted to establish peace

That's a general effect, how was that a turning point for Pakistan?

1) Pakistan stance on Gaza Israel conflict

2) Pakistan stance on Iran-Israel conflict

d) Success in Regional conflict strengthened the Military Perception

- 1) Pak-India Conflict in May 2025
- 2) Skirmishes of Pakistan and Afghanistan at border

e) Diplomacy of Pakistan at International forum increased International focus on Pakistan

- 1) Tilt of Trump Administration in favour of Pakistan

f) Hosted International games ensured security provision for international players.

- 1) Trilateral series in Rawalpindi

g) Constitutional Amendment in Pakistan made Strong Military

- 1) Establishment of chief defence Force

Overlaps with d

h) Strong Military strategy of Pakistan caused International Appreciation

- 1) Donald Trump appreciation for Field Marshall at International Forum

i) Privatization of state owned Enterprise led economic stability

- 1) privatization of Pakistan International Airline (PIA)
- 2) 70% share with Arif Habib consortium

Don't name organisation, people or states in your arguments

J) Membership of Pakistan in UNHRC reflecting international importance of Pakistan.

Short outline. No. of body paragraphs should be 15-17

3. Conclusion

Sentence structure

~~The World is always struggle towards modernity to ensure progress and development. Without modernity, the world cannot touch the peak of progress and development. In moving towards modernity every state has an unforgettable stage, which is consider to be the turning point of that state or Nation. The Treaty of Versailles, resulted in ending of World war I is the turning point for the establishment of League of Nation, which aim was to establish peace globally. Similar treaty also gave rise the Fascism concept of Hitler in Germany. Likewise, the concept of Two Nation Theory resulted the establishment of Pakistan. After independence, Pakistan faces an up and downs in different eras; however, the year 2025 remains a remarkable year as a turning point for Pakistan.~~

Irrelevant to the context.

Irrelevant detail. There should be no information in the introduction.

~~As on 25th Pakistan seeks multiple international investment that helps to boost the economy. Concurrently many international events also happened in 2025 that also remain turning point for Pakistan. The conflict of Pakistan~~

Sentence structure

Tense

These points are not in outline.

Also these are events that happened not arguments

Your intro is to give an overview of your arguments

with India, Pak-Afgan skirmishes at the border, the Gaza-Israel conflict and ~~Iran Israel~~ conflicts are the recent examples in 2025 that remain turning point for Pakistan. Pakistan also host international games that also increase the international trust on the security of Pakistan. Likewise the defence pact with Kingdom of Saudi Arabia is also an important turning point for Pakistan, which further reduce the security threats for Pakistan. Therefore, this essay will explore that 2025 is the year of turning point for Pakistan. Properly capitalise the proper nouns.

Tense

Pakistan signed a pact with Saudi Arabia in April 2025. As per the reports this agreement states that attack on one state will be considered an attack on both countries. Similar point is mentioned in the Article 5 of the NATO alliance. For Pakistan, this agreement remains a crucial importance as it reduce the security threats for Pakistan. Any event across the border eastern or western border is a threat for Pakistan, because it effects the economy. Furthermore, it is also difficult for Pakistan to remain engage at both borders simultaneously. So, Saudi Arabia help economically and also

This is not a topic sentence. Topic sentence introduces an argument. It makes a claim.

Sentence structure

~~help militarily or help help for~~
Pakistan in the form of mediation.
Hence, this pact ~~reduced~~ the security
threats for Pakistan and remained a
turning point for Pakistan in 2025.

Likewise, the investment of ~~international~~
countries in Pakistan increases in
2025. As a result of this investment
the economy of Pakistan further boomed
and ~~increased employment opportunity~~. As
per the import and export bank of US,
the Government of USA announced an
investment of \$1.2 billion in ~~recognition~~ of
Baluchistan. As per the spokesperson of USA,
this investment bring 7000 employment
opportunity in Baluchistan and 6000 employe-
ment opportunity in USA. This investment
also increased the per capita income to GDP
ratio and boomed the economy. Therefore,
2025 is the year of turning point for
Pakistan.

Furthermore, ~~the~~ Pakistan's stance
in the ~~promoting~~ international conflict
also help to strengthen its position in
international community in 2025. Firstly, Pakistan
clearly ~~showed~~ its stance in favour
of Palestine and against Israel in the
recent long-term war between Palestine-
Israel conflict. As per the statement
issued by the Foreign office of Pakistan,

No explanation of how this is a turning point for Pakistan. There is no analysis in the paragraph. All you have written is what's in the pact. Not how is that a turning point for Pakistan.

Separate argument

Again these are facts there is no explanation of how this increase in foreign investment is a turning point for Pakistan.

That's neither a conflict nor a war.

Pakistan highlighted this issue in the United Nations General Assembly in favour of Palestine. Pakistan also highlighted it in the 80th session of the General Assembly of United Nations Assembly. The Prime Minister of Pakistan also participated in the meeting with the president of the United States in this regard. Secondly, Pakistan condemned the attack of Israel on the strategic installation of Iran and declared that it is completely violation of International Law. As per the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Pakistan, Pakistan is with standed in favour of the brotherly country Iran in this regard. The president of Islamic Republic of Iran thanks Pakistan in one of the session of their Assembly. Hence, Pakistan's stance on international conflict in this regard remained a remarkable event.

No argumentation
No analysis. No structure to the paragraph

Inconsistent paragraph length. All paragraphs should be 120-150 words.

Similarly, the success in the regional conflict with neighbour countries in this year also remained a remarkable event for Pakistan. The conflict started after the baseless blame of India over Pakistan about the Pahalgam tragic event. The war lasted for almost 96 hours. As per the international report, Pakistan shouted seven Indian Baffalo jets and several drones.

turning point is something that marks a shift. You do not highlight that. You only explain what Pakistan did

According to the President of USA Pakistan has ~~shouted~~ ~~eight jets~~ of India. The international reports showed that Pakistan is the winner country in this conflict. Furthermore, ~~severe skirmishes~~ ~~happened~~ took place with Afghanistan in this year. Pakistan targeted the terrorist group ~~installations~~ in Afghanistan followed by ~~severe skirmishes~~ at the border. Turkey and United Arab Emirates showed a mediation role in this regard. Hence, regional conflict in this year further strengthened the military of Pakistan and increased the reputation of Pakistan internationally.

Irrelevant detail. No argumentation and no analysis.

In addition to it, this year remained remarkable as the diplomacy of Pakistan at international forum has increased ~~focus~~ international focus over Pakistan. After the baseless blame of India about ~~para~~ Pahalgaon attack on Pakistan, the country highlighted it diplomatically in international forums and offered transparent investigation in this regard. The rival country rejected the offers and attacked Pakistan in May 2019 by violating international law about the sovereignty of any state. Pakistan also retaliated and the ~~war~~ conflict ended after US mediation. Pakistan further highlighted the issue at international forums.

Irrelevant detail. No argumentation and no analysis.

diplomatically. The international community appreciated Pakistan struggle in this regard and stressed India for transparent investigation. The president of America also appreciated Pakistan's diplomacy and Klar strategy. Resultantly, the PAK-America relation further strengthened. Hence, Pakistan also remained successful diplomatically in this year.

Moreover, Pakistan also hosted an International games in this year. As a result the trust of International player's trust on Pakistan's security increased. The Sri Lankan Cricket Council gratitudes Pakistan for providing best security for their team. Pakistan Successfully organized Asia cup and some matches of Asia cup in Pakistan. However, the final match and some other matches were held outside the country due to Indian so called security issues concern. Pakistan then also hosted the tri series in Rawalpindi with better security arrangement. The arrangement of International game in Pakistan regain the trust of International players to play in Pakistan with better security arrangement. Hence, the arrangement of International cricket in Pakistan ensured that the country is safe for international

Irrelevant detail. No argumentation and no analysis.

events and therefore remain a turning point for Pakistan.

Furthermore, the 27th Constitutional amendment is also a remarkable turning point in 2025 for Pakistan. This ~~Constitutional amendment~~ strengthened the military of Pakistan. The establishment of Chief Defence Forces (CDF) ~~strengthen the military of Pakistan.~~ By establishing it, the ~~Command of the all Armed Forces~~ rest in Chief Defence Forces (CDF). This constitutional amendment also ~~at terminated~~ the rank of ~~Chief~~ Chairman of Joint Chiefs and hence, the 27th Constitutional amendment ~~strengthen the Military of Pakistan~~ which is a turning point in the year 2025.

Relevant detail. No argumentation and no analysis.

In addition to it, the strong ~~Military strategy~~ resulted in the international appreciation for the Pakistan Military Forces. The president of America repeatedly appreciated the Field Marshall of Pakistan at several events. Even he appreciated him in the ~~signing ceremony for peace in Gaza~~ in Shram-al-Sheikh in his absence. The Kingdom of Saudi Arabia granted the Field Marshal ~~with the King Abdul Aziz~~ award in 2025. Hence, the strong

Irrelevant detail. No argumentation and no analysis.

military strategy caused international appreciation. Therefore the year 2025

is a turning point for Pakistan.

Additionally, the privatization of long term debating point also happened in this year. The state owned enterprise: Pakistan International Airline (PIA) was in loss for decades of years and government was in a struggle to privatize it in order to cope with the losses.

In November 2025, Arif Habib Consortium brought the 70% share of PIA. In

his recent interview, Arif Habib said that they are going to increase the flights and also starting flight in the countries where PIA was stopped flight due to the losses. Hence

privatization prevents the country from economic constraints losses. In

this regard the year 2025 is the turning point for Pakistan.

Last but not least, Pakistan became the membership of United Nations Human Rights Commission (UNHRC) for next two

consecutive years. This was confirmed by the deputy Prime Minister concurrently the Foreign Minister of Pakistan Ishtiaq Dar. The confirmation of the membership was happened in 2025 which is a big achievement for Pakistan and the

Irrelevant detail. No argumentation and no analysis.

Irrelevant detail. No argumentation and no analysis.

~~success of Pakistan's role in the~~
~~changing circumstances of the world. Hence,~~
~~the year 2025 is the turning point~~
~~for Pakistan.~~

In a nutshell, the year 2025
is the turning point for Pakistan. As
in 2025, Pakistan achieved multiple
success nationally and internationally. The
US investment of \$1.2 billion

the Rec-dick Bal-chistan boosted the
economy of Pakistan and created
multiple opportunity of employment for
Pakistan. The defence agreement with
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia resulted to
reduce the security threat for Pakistan.

No facts and information
in conclusion.

~~The 17th Constitutional amendment, strong~~
~~military strategy led led international~~
~~appreciation. Moreover, the privatization~~
~~of Pakistan International Airline (PIA) also~~
~~help to reduce the direct economic~~
~~loss for Pakistan also happened in~~
~~the year 2025. The membership~~
~~of Pakistan in United Nations Human~~
~~right Commission for the next two~~
~~consecutive year was also confirmed~~
~~in 2025. Pakistan could be even~~
~~more prosperous and more successful both~~
~~at national and international level by~~
~~continuing the same strategies in the~~
~~upcoming year.~~